
1

Kate McKinlay

From: Brownlee, Maddy <Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 11:25 AM
To: Imogen Edwards; Amelia Ching; ben@cuee.nz; ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; 

Bronwyn Carruthers; carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz; Chris Fowler; Chris 
Thompson; Dave Harrison; 'David Pullar'; dean; 'Douglas Allan'; Humphrey Tapper; 
'Jacob Smyth'; James Winchester; jason.sandford@fonterra.com; 'Jessica Ottowa'; 
Jordanclaire20; Karen Wilson; katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com; Kristy Rusher; 
Laura Murphy; Linda Kirk; Mark Christensen; Megan Exton; michael.garbett@al.nz; 
'Michael Morris'; Mike Campbell; natasha.garvan@bellgully.com; 
pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Peter Wilson; Philip Maw;
rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner'; riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; 'Rob 
Enright'; Sal Lennon; Sally Gepp; 'Stephen Christensen'; Sue Ruston; 
Tayla.crawford@bellgully.com; Tim Ensor; Tom Kay; Treena Davidson; 'Twin Farm 
Ltd'; sgraydon@heritage.org.nz; Vanessa Hamm; 'Waiau Rivercare Group'; Zane 
Moss

Subject: pSWLP Tranche 1

Judge Borthwick notes two matters: 
 

First, the Minute ‘Water quality – further conferencing with Tables 1 and 2’ dated 21 July 2022 contains an 
error at paragraph [6].  I have wrongly recorded Toetoes Estuary as having been identified by both experts as 
a (degraded) waterbody in need of improvement.  Dr Depree does not hold that view for the reason that he 
sets out at paragraph [9.17] of his evidence dated 4 February 2022.    
 
The court does not know whether it is the load of TP or TN (or both) that qualified this estuary and 
catchment for inclusion in Dr Snelder’s maps.  When conferencing, the experts are to attempt to resolve their 
differences (if any) in relation to this waterbody.  
 
Second,  Dr Depree has modelled DIN and DRP attributes and the results of his modelling are presented in 
Table 3 of his evidence dated 20 December 2021.    
 
The court is interested to know whether Dr Depree modelled the Band D attribute for DRP in Table 20 of the 
NPS-FM 2020 and for DIN was the concentration modelled > 1.0mg/L or something else.    Dr Depree is to set 
this out in the joint witness statement, due tomorrow, the concentrations for DIN and DRP that he modelled 
and advise whether segments of waterbodies fell within the banded concentrations for DIN and DRP 
attributes modelled. 
 
J E Borthwick 
Environment Judge  
26 July 2022 

 
Kind regards 
Maddy 
 

 

 

 
Maddy Brownlee  
Case/Hearing Manager  
Christchurch Environment Court | Land Valuation Tribunal 
20 Lichfield Street, Christchurch | WX 11113 
Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz 
https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/  
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